



November 19, 2019

SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
Suite 100
Suwanee, Georgia 30024 United States

Bosch Security Systems, Inc.
130 Perinton Parkway
Fairport, NY 14450
Telephone +1 585 678-3462
Fax +1 585 223-9180
Peter.Namismak@
us.bosch.com
www.boschsecurity.us

Subject: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID [ESVEVOLVE](#)

LONG TERM CONFIDENTIALITY

Pursuant to 47 CFR Section 0.459 and 0.457 of the commission's rules, the applicant hereby request confidential treatment of the documents listed below, associated with the certification application referenced above.

[Schematic\(s\)](#)
[Block Diagrams](#)
[Operational Descriptions](#)

The documents above contain proprietary information not released to the public. Public disclosure of this information may prove harmful to the business of the applicant.

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY

Additionally, the applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is marketed or 180 days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within 180 days of the Grant Date, the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request Procedures.

[External Photos](#)
[Internal Photos](#)
[Test Setup Photos](#)
[User manual\(s\)](#)

Yours sincerely,

Peter J. Namismak, Sr. Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
BT-SC/PAS2-ENG 4
Bosch Security Systems Inc.